Adanna Ikwuegbu

Registered Nurse - Johns Hopkins Hospital

Baltimore, MD 21287 ekeagwuadanna@gmail.com +1 443 449 3941

To gain experience and knowledge and to utilize my skills as a registered nurse in a manner that would provide security to patients, family members, and hospital staff. I'm experienced and fully qualified registered nurse who is efficient, thorough and passionate about delivering the best levels of care to patients. I also possesses extensive long term care nursing experience and has the required physical, mental and emotional strength to stand up to the rigors of this demanding profession. I'm able to work autonomously and has vast knowledge of using the latest state of the art medical equipment to treat, observe and record the condition of patients.

#readytowork

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

The Johns Hopkins Hospital - Baltimore, MD July 2020 to Present

Demonstrates critical thinking skills, scientific judgment, and organizational skills. Prioritizes tasks and adjusts priorities when necessary. Maintains an orderly, efficient and timely flow of patients. Recognizes and reports errors and unusual occurrences and analyze contributing factors. Initiates corrective action when appropriate

Makes accurate, complete and timely entries into the patient medical record addressing all steps of the nursing process. Actively communicates with members of the healthcare team, patient and patient family

Maintains current nursing knowledge to assure a safe working environment. Demonstrates practical application of all policies and procedures relative to safety

Applicable quality core measures and infection prevention, fall prevention, medication administration safety, hourly rounding

Responsible to supervise tasks delegated to unlicensed personnel and accountable for tasks performed by unlicensed personnel

Work environment includes probability of exposure to adverse, hazardous, or unpleasant conditions while caring for the sick

Ability to assist in evacuation of patients in the event of a fire or other disaster

Ability to transport objects, patients, and equipment

Registered Nurse

Medstar Good Samaritan Hospital

June 2018 to July 2020

Ability to lift up to 35 pounds without assistance. For patient lifts of over 35 pounds, or when patient is unable to assist with the lift, patient handling equipment is expected to be used, with at least one other associate, when available. Unique patient lifting/movement situations will be assessed on a case by case basis

Planning: Utilizes the assessment, identifies problems, makes nursing diagnoses, formulates goals, teaching plans and outcomes to create an individualized plan of care. Identifies individual patient goals, readiness to learn and incorporates family into the plan of care

Ability to respond to patients in a timely manner and access all areas of the unit

Demonstrates critical thinking skills, scientific judgment, and organizational skills. Prioritizes tasks and adjusts priorities when necessary. Maintains an orderly, efficient and timely flow of patients. Recognizes and reports errors and unusual occurrences and analyze contributing factors. Initiates corrective action when appropriate

Makes accurate, complete and timely entries into the patient medical record addressing all steps of the nursing process. Actively communicates with members of the healthcare team, patient and patient family Maintains current nursing knowledge to assure a safe working environment. Demonstrates practical application of all policies and procedures relative to safety and the Medstar ways of excellence to include: Applicable quality core measures and infection prevention, fall prevention, medication administration safety, hourly rounding

Responsible to supervise tasks delegated to unlicensed personnel and accountable for tasks performed by unlicensed personnel

Work environment includes probability of exposure to adverse, hazardous, or unpleasant conditions while caring for the sick

Ability to assist in evacuation of patients in the event of a fire or other disaster

Ability to transport objects, patients, and equipment

Registered Nurse (RN)

Genesis Long Green Center August 2017 to February 2019

Maintain high quality care to long sand short term patients in skilled nursing facility on 20 to 30 bed unit capacity.

Facilitate patient admissions, transfer, and discharges. Delegate responsibilities to a term of 3 to 4 assistant staff. Carry out physicians orders of medications and treatment with cases such as: rehabilitations, hospices, use of peripheral, midline and, PICC line for IVT,

tracheostomy, colostomy, GT/PEG feeding, wound vac therapy and management, Dementia/ Alzheimer's care.

Active participation as multidisciplinary team member providing professional patient care guided by it goals.

Registered Nurse

Summit Park Health and Rehabilitation January 2017 to August 2017

Provided basic care, including vital signs, hygienic and nutritional care to longterm patients experiencing a variety of medical-surgical health alterations. Interacted with geriatric patients and their families providing physical and emotional support.

January 2017- August 2017 Summit Park Health and Rehabilitation Center

Registered Nurse

Assessed client needs, planned care, implemented interventions, and evaluated client outcomes.

Performed as role of charge nurse when needed and coordinated and completed admissions and discharges to facility.

Performed all routes of medication administration, administered treatments, performed dressing changes, tube and catheter insertion, and provided enteral tube feedings.

Provided direction and supervision to CNA's and LPN's, delegated duties effectively, and completed staff performance evaluations.

GNA/CNA

Levindale Hebrew Geriatric Center and Hospital June 2013 to July 2016

Provided basic care, including vital signs, hygienic and nutritional care to longterm patients experiencing a variety of medical-surgical health alterations. Interacted with geriatric patients and their families providing physical and emotional support.

Student RN

Providence Hospital Washington DC - Washington, DC June 2014 to April 2015

under supervision of a RN preceptor providing comprehensive care to patients and their families experiencing acute medical-surgical health alterations

Education

Bachelor's in Nursing

Grand Canyon University June 2018 to February 2020

Associate Degree

Radians College - Washington, DC August 2016

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: April 2023

State: MD

Skills

 Ability to respond to patients in a timely manner and access all areas of the unit Demonstrates critical thinking skills, scientific judgment, and organizational skills. Prioritizes tasks and adjusts priorities when necessary. Maintains an orderly, efficient and timely flow of patients. Recognizes and reports errors and unusual occurrences and analyze contributing factors. Initiates corrective action when appropriate Makes accurate, complete and timely entries into the patient medical record addressing all steps of the nursing process. Actively communicates with members of the healthcare team, patient and patient family Maintains current nursing knowledge to assure a safe working environment. Demonstrates practical application of all policies and procedures relative to safety and the Medstar ways of excellence to include: Applicable quality core measures and infection prevention, fall prevention, medication administration safety, hourly rounding Responsible to supervise tasks delegated to unlicensed personnel and accountable for tasks performed by unlicensed personnel Work environment includes probability of exposure to adverse, hazardous, or unpleasant conditions while caring for the sick Ability to assist in evacuation of patients in the event of a fire or other disaster Ability to transport objects, patients, and equipment. Maintain high quality care to long sand short term patients in skilled nursing facility on 20 to 30 bed unit capacity. Facilitate patient admissions, transfer, and discharges. Delegate responsibilities to a term of 3 to 4 assistant staff. Carry out physicians orders of medications and treatment with cases such as : rehabilitations, hospices, use of peripheral, midline and, PICC line for IVT, tracheostomy, colostomy, GT/PEG feeding, wound vac therapy and management, Dementia/ Alzheimer's care. Active participation as multidisciplinary team member providing professional patient care guided by it goals. (2 years)

- RN
- Medical Surgical
- Staff Nurse
- Hospital
- Med Surg
- Tube Feeding
- EMR Systems

Certifications and Licenses

BLS for Healthcare Providers

July 2018 to July 2020

CPR